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I wish to recommend that Mr. Sellards, Director of the
Summer Quarter, be authorized to attempt to secure the necessary
guarantors for the work in the summer quarter and that, should the
efforts of Mr. McCoy be successful and a sum of $3000. be collected
8 course in harmony and composition be given at the University
beginning with the January quarter. I think we can secure funds
for this work without difficulty. I think that Miss Alice C.

Bumbaugh, assistant to Mr. McCoy, codld\be secured for the imitial
course. i
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Very truly yours,
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